
At least 24 hours in advance of a scheduled public meeting, any individual with a disability who is in 

need of a reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact the office of the 

Road and Bridge Clerk: In person at 10802 South Roberts Road, Palos Hills, Illinois, via telephone at 

(708) 589-4418 or via e-mail at clerk@palostownship.org 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE STATUTES OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS 

NOTICE IS GIVEN HEREBY THAT THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING OF THE TOWN 

BOARD OF PALOS TOWNSHIP WILL BE HELD ON THE DATE SPECIFIED BELOW AT 

THE DATE, TIME AND LOCATION SPECIFIED BELOW; DURING WHICH MEETING IT 

IS ANTICIPATED THERE WILL BE DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF AND, IF SO 

DETERMINED, ACTION UPON THE MATTERS CONTAINED IN THE FOLLOWING 

AGENDA 
 

PALOS TOWNSHIP 

GENERAL MEETING 

10802 S. ROBERTS ROAD | PALOS HILLS, IL 60465 

 

May 17, 2021 - 6:30 PM 

 
1.  Call to Order 

2. Roll Call 

3.  Pledge of Allegiance 

4.  Approval of Prior Meeting's Minutes 

a. Approval of Meeting Minutes – General Meeting April 12, 2021 

b. Approval of Meeting Minutes   -- Combined Bill Audit and Road and Bridge Meeting 

April 26, 2021 

5.  Special Presentations / Communications (If Any) 

a. Administration of Oath of Office to Township Officials by Clerk Jane Nolan 

6.  Reports of Officials 

         a. Supervisor/Treasurer 

1. Consideration of of Resolution 2021-R-02, Naming Standing Committee Chairs 

and Vice Chairs and Representatives of Various Councils of Government and 

Associations 

         b. Clerk 

7.  Attorney’s Report 

8.  Reports of Standing Committees 

         a.  Finance and Administration - Trustee Woods 

1. Audit and Approval of Town Fund Bills and Warrants 

2. Audit and Approval of Road and Bridge Fund Bills and Warrants 

1



At least 24 hours in advance of a scheduled public meeting, any individual with a disability who is in 

need of a reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact the office of the 

Road and Bridge Clerk: In person at 10802 South Roberts Road, Palos Hills, Illinois, via telephone at 

(708) 589-4418 or via e-mail at clerk@palostownship.org 

3. Audit and Approval of General Assistance Bills 

         b.  Policy and Personnel - Supervisor Schumann 

         c.  Technology, Automation and Information - Trustee Riley 

         d.  Buildings and Grounds - Trustee Jeanes 

e. Public Services and Health - Trustee Abuzir 

9.  Unfinished Business 

10. New Business 

11.  Citizens wishing to address the Board 

12. Executive Session (If determined necessary) 

13. Adjournment 

2



PALOS TOWNSHIP 
GENERAL MEETING 

10802 S. ROBERTS ROAD   PALOS HILLS, ILLINOIS 60465 
April 12, 2021 

 
Call to Order  
 
The General Meeting of the Palos Township Board was called to order by 
Supervisor Schumann at 6:30 pm. There was a determination by the Supervisor 
that it was unfeasible due to the COVID-19 resurgence to have an administrative 
officer be physically present in the township at the regularly scheduled meeting 
location. The meeting was held via internal conference call pursuant to the 
Executive Order of the Governor. 
  
All persons interested in attending were able to do so by visiting our website at 
WWW.palostownship.org and selecting the link to JOIN THE MEETING. 
 
All persons wishing to address the Board will be permitted to do so through the 
web-conference platform following the standard rules previously adopted by the 
Board. 
 
The Township Hall was not opened for the meeting.  
 
Roll Call 
 
Roll call was taken by the Clerk of the Township, Jane Nolan. Present were 
Trustees Riley and Woods, Supervisor Schumann. Also present was Township 
Attorney, Erik Peck. 
 
Absent:   Trustee Brannigan 
    Trustee Jeanes 
 
Officials Present:  Clerk Nolan 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Supervisor Schumann led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance.  

3

http://www.palostownship.org/


 
Disposition of Minutes from Previous Meeting 
 

a. Approval of Minutes of the General Meeting March 8, 2021  
 
Trustee Woods moved to approve the minutes of the March 8, 2021 
General Meeting. Trustee Riley seconded the motion. Roll call was taken. 
Ayes: Trustees Riley and Woods, Supervisor Schumann. Nays: None. Motion 
carried 3-0. 

 
Special Presentations/Communications 
 
There were no special presentations or communications at this meeting. 
 
Reports of Officials 

 
a. Supervisor/Treasurer 

 
Supervisor Schumann reported that the tax preparers at the township have 
completed the taxes for the residents. There was no contact with the people 
due to the help of the Administrative Assistant, Diane Georg. This was very 
successful. Donations to the tax preparers will be sent to the Center in Palos 
Park unless check is made out to PATH LIGHTS (formerly named PLOWS) then 
they will be sent there. 
 
b. Clerk Nolan   

  
1. Statements of Economic Interest 2021  

 
Clerk Nolan stated that she needs to receive a copy of the completed 
Statements of Economic Interest from Supervisor Schumann, Trustee 
Riley and Trustee Woods. 
 

2. Notes from Township Communicators Meeting of March 24, 2021 
Clerk Nolan attended the Township Communicators meeting on March 
24, 2021 via zoom. Some of the things she found important were: 

 

4



a. Townships are doing the Annual Town Meeting either in person or 
by zoom. 
 

b. One township had a presentation for parents concerning children 
and the pandemic. 
 

c. Several townships have a Prescription Take Back Day. 
 

d. One township gives flowers to the students for high school 
graduation. 
 

Attorney’s Report 
 
Attorney Peck said there was nothing on the agenda for the Board to act on 
tonight. The Clerk’s office did receive an opinion from the Attorney General’s 
Office addressing an alleged violation of the Open Meetings Act. The alleged 
violation occurred at the Annual Town Meeting. According to the violation, the 
Clerk required people to prove their status as registered voters, and the meeting 
was not convenient to the public, nor did the township make alternate 
arrangements for the public to observe the meeting remotely. The PAC wrote the 
opinion and found in favor of the township. They determined that the Annual 
Town Meeting comprised of registered electors of the township is distinct from a 
regular township Board Meeting. Therefore, there was no violation of the Open 
Meetings Act. He will send a copy of the findings to the Board members. Clerk 
Nolan received a copy and a call concerning this from the Attorney General’s 
Office. 
 
Reports of Standing Committees 
 

a. Finance and Administration – Trustee Woods 
 
Trustee Woods stated that he began work on the budget for approval 
before the June deadline. He will have the budget ready to go by the 
second June meeting.  
 

b. Policy and Personnel – Supervisor Schumann 
 

5



Supervisor Schumann stated that there were no new policies, changes, or 
mandates at this time.  
 

c. Technology, Automation and Information – Trustee Riley 
 
Trustee Riley stated that he had no report for the Board. 
 

d. Building and Grounds – Trustee Jeanes 
 
Trustee Jeanes was absent, therefore, there was no report from Buildings 
and Grounds. 
 

e. Public Services and Health – Trustee Brannigan 
 
Trustee Brannigan was absent so there was no report for the Board from 
this committee. 
 
The Health Service is still helping residents into areas where they still have 
vaccines, such as Walgreens and Jewel Osco.  Several residents on our list 
have been called and have been able to get the vaccine. The township does 
not have any vaccine at this time. 

 
Unfinished Business 
 
There was no old business to come before the Board. 
 
New Business: 
 
There was no new business to come before the Board. 
 
Citizens Wishing to Address the Board 
 
Speaker # 1 
 
Brannigan Is Out 
 
Where is Brannigan today? Is she afraid to see us after we kicked her ass? WOW! 

6



Let her know it is OK and her neighbors will tell her that we paid her a visit. We 
wanted to say a proper goodbye and we got her some sympathy flowers. We sent 
a very clear and nice message to the racists out there. We are here and we are 
not going anywhere. If you are going to come after our community, we will go 
after you. We will force you to resign, and we will come after you at the polls and 
win in a landslide. We want the Clerk to put this down because we want 
Brannigan to see this and remember it. When we told her, we would take her out, 
we did, in a landslide. We will never forget the fact that you all stood silent and 
refused to even do the littlest thing like censuring her or speaking up against her. 
You refused to do that, and we will not forget. Brent Woods, we want you to tell 
your daddy, Sean Morrison, that he is next and that we are watching him and that 
we are watching you guys and we are here, and we are strong! I hope guys never 
say anything publicly because we will come after you again! 
 
Executive Session 
 
There was no motion to enter Executive Session. 
 
Adjournment 
 
With no further business to come before the Board, Supervisor Schumann asked 
for a motion to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Woods moved to adjourn the 
meeting at 6:45 p.m. Trustee Riley seconded the motion. Roll call was taken: 
Ayes: Trustees Riley, Woods, Supervisor Schumann. Nays: None: Motion carried 3-
0.    
 
Trustee Woods congratulated “my fellow candidates and running mates on the 
resounding landslide victory.” Supervisor Schumann stated that “we knew if we 
stayed strong together, we would be successful for the cause!” “We will soon 
welcome our new Trustee Tasneem. So welcome Tasneem!” Clerk Nolan said 
“Welcome to Tasneem and Congratulations to all.” 
 
Meeting adjourned. 
 
Jane A. Nolan 
Clerk 
Palos Township 

7



 
PALOS TOWNSHIP 

  COMBINED BILL AUDIT AND ROAD AND BRIDGE DISTRICT MEETING 
10802 S. ROBERTS ROAD  PALOS HILLS, ILLINOIS 60465 

 
 

April 26, 2021 – 6:30 P.M. 
 
Call to Order  
 
The Combined Bill Audit and Road and Bridge District Meeting of the Township 
Board was called to order by Supervisor Schumann who was in attendance at the 
Township Hall. The meeting was held via internal conference call pursuant to 
Executive Order of the Governor. It was held via video/audio conference on 
WWW.Zoom.US at 6:30 P.M. 
 
All persons interested in attending were able to do so by visiting the website at 
www.palostownship.org and selecting the link to JOIN THE MEETING. 
 
All persons wishing to address the Board will be permitted to do so through the 
web conference platform, following the standard rules previously adopted by the 
Board. 
 
The Township Hall was not opened for the meeting. 
 
Roll Call 
 
Roll call was taken by the Clerk of the Township, Jane Nolan. Present were 
Trustees Jeanes, Riley and Woods, Supervisor Schumann and Highway 
Commissioner Adams. Also present was Township Attorney, Erik Peck. 
 
Absent:  Trustee Brannigan 
 
Officials present:   Clerk Nolan 
   Assessor Maloney 
    

 
Pledge of Allegiance 

8

http://www.zoom.us/


 
Supervisor Schumann led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
  
Disposition of Minutes from Previous Meeting 
 

a. Approval of Minutes – Combined Bill Audit and Road and Bridge District 
Meeting of 22, 2021 

 
Trustee Woods moved to approve the minutes of the Combined Bill Audit 
and Road and Bridge District Meeting of March 22, 2021. Supervisor 
Schumann seconded the motion. Roll call was taken. Ayes: Trustees Jeanes, 
Riley and Woods, Supervisor Schumann. Nays: None. Motion carried 4-0. 
 

Special Presentations/Communications 
 
There were no special presentations or communications at this meeting. 
 
Reports of Officials 
 

a. Supervisor 
  
The tax returns have been completed for this year and the tax preparers 
luncheon was held last week. 
 

b. Clerk Nolan 
 
1. Clerk Nolan informed the Board that she is a member of TOCC’s. 

By-Laws Committee. The committee met twice by phone to discuss 
by-law changes. These changes will be voted upon by all the members at 
the Annual TOCC (Townships of Cook County) Meeting. 
 
Some of the proposed changes are: 
 
1. The Annual Meeting will now take place in June of this year (change 

from May of each year). 

9



2. The TOCC Board of Directors can meet remotely by electronic means. 
The Annual Meeting can be held by electronic means with the 
approval of the TOCC Board of Directors. 
 

3. Any officer on the Board must be in good standing. 
 

4. If a Director misses three unexcused meetings they are removed 
from the Board. 

 

5. In order to be elected as an officer in TOCC you must be a Director of 
the Board. 

 

6. Division President picks to the Board of Directors cannot be removed 
by a Division President during the picks’ terms. 

 

7. The TOCC President can only have two (2) consecutive terms. Other 
officers can have more than two. 

 

c. Highway Commissioner 
 
Commissioner Adams said the MWRD agreement is all he is going to talk 
about. As far as he is concerned it is not going well. He stated that MWRD 
moves at their own speed. The attorney and the engineer have completed 
what they were supposed to complete. He feels he really cannot deal with 
them, and they are a horse of a different color.  
 
Commissioner Adams stated that everything is going well with the roads. 
They just need a little rain to water the parkways. 
 
Attorney Peck stated that after the MWRD had given the township their 
draft of the intergovernmental agreement, he reviewed it and made 
changes three weeks ago. MWRD has never gotten back to him. Attorney 
Peck is awaiting a response. He reported he attended a discussion with 
MWRD regarding their intergovernmental agreements. They have certain 
requirements when they are funding a project or assisting in funding. If it is 

10



going to be a minority-owned business, then a certain percentage must be 
a woman or veteran owned business, etc. These rules only apply to projects 
over $100,000.  
 

Attorney’s Report 
 
Attorney Peck stated that he had no report for the Board. 
 
Reports of Standing Committees 
 

a. Finance and Administration – Trustee Woods 
 
1. Audit and Approval of Town Fund Bills and Warrants Dated May 1, 

2021. 
 
Trustee Woods moved to approve the audit of the Town Fund Bills and 
Warrants in the amount of $14,661.76. Trustee Jeanes seconded the 
motion. Roll call was taken. Ayes: Trustee Jeanes, Riley and Woods, 
Supervisor Schumann. Nays: None. Motion carried 4-0.  

 
2. Audit and Approval of Road and Bridge District Fund Bills and Warrants 

Dated May 1, 2021. 
 
Trustee Woods moved to approve the audit of the Road and Bridge 
District Fund Bills and Warrants in the amount of $74,150.62 and the 
Administrative Expense in the amount of $5,945.89 for a total of 
$80,096.51. Supervisor Schumann seconded the motion. Roll call was 
taken. Ayes: Trustees Jeanes, Riley and Woods, Supervisor Schumann. 
Nays: None. Motion carried 4-0.  

 
3. Audit and Approval of General Assistance Fund Bills Dated May 1, 

2021. 
 

Supervisor Schumann moved to approve the audit of General Assistance 
Fund Bills Dated May 1, 2021. Trustee Woods seconded the motion.  
Roll call was taken. Ayes: Trustees Jeanes, Riley and Woods, Supervisor 
Schumann. Nays: None. Motion carried 4-0. 

11



 
b. Policy and Personnel – Supervisor Schumann 

 
Supervisor Schumann stated that there were no new requirements or 
anything that needs to be changed at this time. If any changes occur, she 
will let the Board know. 
 

c. Technology, Information and Automation – Trustee Riley 
 
Trustee Riley deferred to Trustee Woods for the report. 
 
Trustee Woods reported the training for the new finance reporting system 
will begin sometime in May 2021. It will take 3 days. The staff will be 
trained in the use of it for payroll and accounts payable. Following that, we 
will be able to post much more information online. 
 
Trustee Woods would like to purchase another computer for the Trustee’s 
Room as our accountant will have to be able to log in to the new system for 
the monthly reconciliation. This way he will not have to come to the 
township to do this. 
 
Trustee Woods stated that he needs to have the ability to use this 
computer. This most likely will be a desktop computer. Trustee Woods 
asked Trustee Riley for a price for this computer. 
 

 
d. Buildings and Grounds – Trustee Jeanes 

 
Trustee Jeanes received a price to repair the front door bricks and pillars on 
two sides of the Township front door. The cost for the repair will be 
$1800.00. The person, who quoted the price, said that the township will 
need the entire building tuckpointed. Now, in places, he can pop the 
mortar out of the bricks. This will have to be assessed soon. This happens 
when salt gets sprayed on the bricks. The township will have to come up 
with another option for salt for the next winter season. 
 

12



Trustee Woods suggested the township contact the City of Palos Hills to 
brine our parking lot. There was a short discussion of several options. 
 

e. Public Services and Health – Trustee Brannigan 
 

Trustee Brannigan was not present so there was no report for the Board. 
 
Supervisor Schumann reported that it is very quiet at the Health Service 
right now. If anyone wants the vaccine, it is available in many places. She is 
still not sure why we could not get a supply from Cook County or anybody 
else we tried. There is no purpose in getting the vaccine here anymore. 
Residents can pick a place they want now and go there. The Health Service 
anticipates getting busier over the summer months. 
 

Unfinished Business 
 
There was no unfinished business to come before the Board. 
 
New Business 
 
Trustee Woods congratulated Highway Commissioner Adams, Assessor Maloney 
and Clerk Nolan on their impressive victories. 
 
Supervisor Schumann stated that she will be discussing the cost of living for the 
employees soon. She will be keeping in mind that our employees were at the 
township during the entire pandemic. 
 
Citizen’s Wishing to Address the Board 
 
There were no citizens wishing to address the Board. 
 
Executive Session 
 
No motion was made to enter Executive Session. 
 
 
 

13



 
Adjournment 
 
With no further business to come before the Board, Supervisor Schumann asked 
for a motion to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Woods moved to adjourn the 
meeting at 7:00 P.M. Supervisor Schumann seconded the motion. Roll call was 
taken. Ayes: Trustees Jeanes, Riley and Woods, Supervisor Schumann. Nays: 
None. Motion carried 4-0.  
 
Meeting adjourned. 
 
 
 
Jane A. Nolan 
 
Clerk 
 
Palos Township 
 

14



Back to Election Summary Results

Print Results

Cook County Clerk's Office

Suburban Cook County Election Results
Official Certificate of Results
April 06, 2021 Consolidated General Election

The Cook County Clerk, having completed a canvass of all votes cast for Supervisor, Palos Township, hereby certifies the following
vote totals:

Candidates Percentage Votes
Colleen Grant Schumann 100% 5,312

Total: 100% 5,312

This election having been certified to me as 1 to be elected results in Colleen Grant Schumann being elected.

Below is the abstract of votes by precinct.

Dated this April 27, 2021.

Karen A. Yarbrough, Cook County Clerk

Township - Supervisor, Palos Township

Township Registered Voters Ballots Cast

C
olleen G

rant
Schum

ann

Total Votes

Palos 37,801 6,774 5,312 5,312

Suburban Cook County Total 37,801 6,774 5,312 5,312

Precinct - Supervisor, Palos Township

Precinct Registered Voters Ballots Cast

C
olleen G

rant
Schum

ann

Total Votes

Palos 1 611 110 84 84

Palos 2 728 132 114 114

Palos 3 780 194 148 148

Palos 4 832 94 77 77

Palos 5 776 227 167 167

Palos 6 835 10 9 9

Palos 7 1,240 360 257 257

Palos 8 512 39 33 33 15

https://results421.cookcountyclerkil.gov/Summary.aspx?eid=40621&jur=TWNSP&twp=88&pct=null&pty=null


Palos 9 750 158 132 132

Palos 10 1,163 197 152 152

Palos 11 992 130 108 108

Palos 12 1,236 99 80 80

Palos 13 1,015 133 111 111

Palos 14 636 192 147 147

Palos 15 839 227 173 173

Palos 16 1,229 421 311 311

Palos 17 1,453 158 137 137

Palos 18 1,319 189 155 155

Palos 19 1,261 152 130 130

Palos 20 1,274 125 98 98

Palos 21 805 124 100 100

Palos 22 161 31 27 27

Palos 23 848 85 65 65

Palos 24 659 100 80 80

Palos 25 1,142 215 162 162

Palos 26 772 178 128 128

Palos 27 1,161 134 119 119

Palos 28 1,006 44 38 38

Palos 29 999 160 124 124

Palos 30 1,098 261 222 222

Palos 31 1,206 325 231 231

Palos 32 614 155 113 113

Palos 33 981 167 139 139

Palos 34 703 136 115 115

Palos 35 1,418 385 311 311

Palos 36 1,279 228 176 176

Palos 37 1,112 144 120 120

Palos 38 1,195 383 282 282

Palos 39 1,161 172 137 137

Suburban Cook County Total 37,801 6,774 5,312 5,312

16



Back to Election Summary Results

Print Results

Cook County Clerk's Office

Suburban Cook County Election Results
Official Certificate of Results
April 06, 2021 Consolidated General Election

The Cook County Clerk, having completed a canvass of all votes cast for Clerk, Palos Township, hereby certifies the following vote
totals:

Candidates Percentage Votes
Jane Nolan 58.91% 3,598

Tammy Georgiou 41.09% 2,510
Total: 100% 6,108

This election having been certified to me as 1 to be elected results in Jane Nolan being elected.

Below is the abstract of votes by precinct.

Dated this April 27, 2021.

Karen A. Yarbrough, Cook County Clerk

Township - Clerk, Palos Township

Township Registered Voters Ballots Cast

Jane N
olan

Tam
m

y G
eorgiou

Total Votes

Palos 37,801 6,774 3,598 2,510 6,108

Suburban Cook County Total 37,801 6,774 3,598 2,510 6,108

Precinct - Clerk, Palos Township

Precinct Registered Voters Ballots Cast

Jane N
olan

Tam
m

y G
eorgiou

Total Votes

Palos 1 611 110 52 50 102

Palos 2 728 132 89 35 124

Palos 3 780 194 73 93 166

Palos 4 832 94 50 40 90

Palos 5 776 227 121 76 197

Palos 6 835 10 5 4 9

Palos 7 1,240 360 170 145 315
17

https://results421.cookcountyclerkil.gov/Summary.aspx?eid=40621&jur=TWNSP&twp=88&pct=null&pty=null


Palos 8 512 39 26 11 37

Palos 9 750 158 100 45 145

Palos 10 1,163 197 113 59 172

Palos 11 992 130 80 41 121

Palos 12 1,236 99 59 36 95

Palos 13 1,015 133 68 60 128

Palos 14 636 192 115 53 168

Palos 15 839 227 99 96 195

Palos 16 1,229 421 205 157 362

Palos 17 1,453 158 89 65 154

Palos 18 1,319 189 90 88 178

Palos 19 1,261 152 73 70 143

Palos 20 1,274 125 73 43 116

Palos 21 805 124 71 35 106

Palos 22 161 31 15 13 28

Palos 23 848 85 43 35 78

Palos 24 659 100 59 34 93

Palos 25 1,142 215 60 139 199

Palos 26 772 178 102 58 160

Palos 27 1,161 134 71 55 126

Palos 28 1,006 44 26 16 42

Palos 29 999 160 83 60 143

Palos 30 1,098 261 151 82 233

Palos 31 1,206 325 160 117 277

Palos 32 614 155 68 70 138

Palos 33 981 167 99 53 152

Palos 34 703 136 97 29 126

Palos 35 1,418 385 229 125 354

Palos 36 1,279 228 123 81 204

Palos 37 1,112 144 83 53 136

Palos 38 1,195 383 223 110 333

Palos 39 1,161 172 85 78 163

Suburban Cook County Total 37,801 6,774 3,598 2,510 6,108

18



Back to Election Summary Results

Print Results

Cook County Clerk's Office

Suburban Cook County Election Results
Official Certificate of Results
April 06, 2021 Consolidated General Election

The Cook County Clerk, having completed a canvass of all votes cast for Assessor, Palos Township, hereby certifies the following vote
totals:

Candidates Percentage Votes
Robert E. Maloney 62.51% 3,938

Sharon M. Brannigan 37.49% 2,362
Total: 100% 6,300

This election having been certified to me as 1 to be elected results in Robert E. Maloney being elected.

Below is the abstract of votes by precinct.

Dated this April 27, 2021.

Karen A. Yarbrough, Cook County Clerk

Township - Assessor, Palos Township

Township Registered Voters Ballots Cast

R
obert E.

M
aloney

Sharon M
.

Brannigan

Total Votes

Palos 37,801 6,774 3,938 2,362 6,300

Suburban Cook County Total 37,801 6,774 3,938 2,362 6,300

Precinct - Assessor, Palos Township

Precinct Registered Voters Ballots Cast

R
obert E.

M
aloney

Sharon M
.

Brannigan

Total Votes

Palos 1 611 110 60 45 105

Palos 2 728 132 57 73 130

Palos 3 780 194 113 68 181

Palos 4 832 94 61 31 92

Palos 5 776 227 116 85 201

Palos 6 835 10 4 5 9

Palos 7 1,240 360 224 88 312
19

https://results421.cookcountyclerkil.gov/Summary.aspx?eid=40621&jur=TWNSP&twp=88&pct=null&pty=null


Palos 8 512 39 18 19 37

Palos 9 750 158 87 63 150

Palos 10 1,163 197 96 88 184

Palos 11 992 130 60 64 124

Palos 12 1,236 99 58 35 93

Palos 13 1,015 133 66 63 129

Palos 14 636 192 106 76 182

Palos 15 839 227 128 95 223

Palos 16 1,229 421 219 168 387

Palos 17 1,453 158 100 55 155

Palos 18 1,319 189 113 66 179

Palos 19 1,261 152 103 42 145

Palos 20 1,274 125 79 43 122

Palos 21 805 124 74 41 115

Palos 22 161 31 17 12 29

Palos 23 848 85 54 22 76

Palos 24 659 100 51 42 93

Palos 25 1,142 215 200 2 202

Palos 26 772 178 94 69 163

Palos 27 1,161 134 90 43 133

Palos 28 1,006 44 33 8 41

Palos 29 999 160 96 61 157

Palos 30 1,098 261 165 78 243

Palos 31 1,206 325 170 109 279

Palos 32 614 155 81 59 140

Palos 33 981 167 82 78 160

Palos 34 703 136 91 39 130

Palos 35 1,418 385 256 101 357

Palos 36 1,279 228 133 72 205

Palos 37 1,112 144 78 60 138

Palos 38 1,195 383 211 120 331

Palos 39 1,161 172 94 74 168

Suburban Cook County Total 37,801 6,774 3,938 2,362 6,300

20



Back to Election Summary Results

Print Results

Cook County Clerk's Office

Suburban Cook County Election Results
Official Certificate of Results
April 06, 2021 Consolidated General Election

The Cook County Clerk, having completed a canvass of all votes cast for Highway Commissioner, Palos Township, hereby certifies the
following vote totals:

Candidates Percentage Votes
Gene Adams 57.13% 3,303

Michael S. McHugh 42.87% 2,479
Total: 100% 5,782

This election having been certified to me as 1 to be elected results in Gene Adams being elected.

Below is the abstract of votes by precinct.

Dated this April 27, 2021.

Karen A. Yarbrough, Cook County Clerk

Township - Highway Commissioner, Palos Township

Township Registered Voters Ballots Cast

G
ene Adam

s

M
ichael S.

M
cH

ugh

Total Votes

Palos 37,801 6,774 3,303 2,479 5,782

Suburban Cook County Total 37,801 6,774 3,303 2,479 5,782

Precinct - Highway Commissioner, Palos Township

Precinct Registered Voters Ballots Cast

G
ene Adam

s

M
ichael S.

M
cH

ugh

Total Votes

Palos 1 611 110 46 51 97

Palos 2 728 132 74 50 124

Palos 3 780 194 86 75 161

Palos 4 832 94 38 51 89

Palos 5 776 227 119 68 187

Palos 6 835 10 8 2 10

Palos 7 1,240 360 168 118 286
21

https://results421.cookcountyclerkil.gov/Summary.aspx?eid=40621&jur=TWNSP&twp=88&pct=null&pty=null


Palos 8 512 39 23 12 35

Palos 9 750 158 72 64 136

Palos 10 1,163 197 105 62 167

Palos 11 992 130 63 53 116

Palos 12 1,236 99 53 31 84

Palos 13 1,015 133 78 45 123

Palos 14 636 192 90 63 153

Palos 15 839 227 91 107 198

Palos 16 1,229 421 218 130 348

Palos 17 1,453 158 40 113 153

Palos 18 1,319 189 54 120 174

Palos 19 1,261 152 53 88 141

Palos 20 1,274 125 57 61 118

Palos 21 805 124 67 40 107

Palos 22 161 31 16 11 27

Palos 23 848 85 34 34 68

Palos 24 659 100 59 34 93

Palos 25 1,142 215 132 26 158

Palos 26 772 178 89 57 146

Palos 27 1,161 134 43 89 132

Palos 28 1,006 44 34 6 40

Palos 29 999 160 79 61 140

Palos 30 1,098 261 135 93 228

Palos 31 1,206 325 156 88 244

Palos 32 614 155 81 42 123

Palos 33 981 167 80 69 149

Palos 34 703 136 88 31 119

Palos 35 1,418 385 206 127 333

Palos 36 1,279 228 114 75 189

Palos 37 1,112 144 81 50 131

Palos 38 1,195 383 188 119 307

Palos 39 1,161 172 85 63 148

Suburban Cook County Total 37,801 6,774 3,303 2,479 5,782

22



Back to Election Summary Results

Print Results

Cook County Clerk's Office

Suburban Cook County Election Results
Official Certificate of Results
April 06, 2021 Consolidated General Election

The Cook County Clerk, having completed a canvass of all votes cast for Trustee, Palos Township, hereby certifies the following vote
totals:

Candidates Percentage Votes
Brent Woods 23.5% 4,348

Tasneem Abuzir 18.2% 3,369
Richard C. Riley 23.32% 4,315

Pamela M. Jeanes 22.9% 4,237
Mervate Mohammad 12.09% 2,237

Total: 100% 18,506

This election having been certified to me as 4 to be elected results in Brent Woods, Tasneem Abuzir, Richard C. Riley & Pamela M.
Jeanes being elected.

Below is the abstract of votes by precinct.

Dated this April 27, 2021.

Karen A. Yarbrough, Cook County Clerk

Township - Trustee, Palos Township

Township Registered Voters Ballots Cast

Brent W
oods

Tasneem
 Abuzir

R
ichard C

. R
iley

Pam
ela M

.
Jeanes

M
ervate

M
oham

m
ad

Total Votes

Palos 37,801 6,774 4,348 3,369 4,315 4,237 2,237 18,506

Suburban Cook County Total 37,801 6,774 4,348 3,369 4,315 4,237 2,237 18,506

Precinct - Trustee, Palos Township

Precinct Registered Voters Ballots Cast

Brent W
oods

Tasneem
 Abuzir

R
ichard C

. R
iley

Pam
ela M

.
Jeanes

M
ervate

M
oham

m
ad

Total Votes

Palos 1 611 110 69 62 69 82 35 317

Palos 2 728 132 100 80 98 110 34 422

Palos 3 780 194 117 98 121 117 72 525

Palos 4 832 94 61 52 65 59 33 270 23

https://results421.cookcountyclerkil.gov/Summary.aspx?eid=40621&jur=TWNSP&twp=88&pct=null&pty=null


Palos 5 776 227 132 96 131 129 65 553

Palos 6 835 10 8 5 6 7 3 29

Palos 7 1,240 360 206 158 187 192 118 861

Palos 8 512 39 35 16 30 31 9 121

Palos 9 750 158 113 84 112 115 46 470

Palos 10 1,163 197 134 100 138 129 59 560

Palos 11 992 130 99 75 102 101 40 417

Palos 12 1,236 99 66 58 70 73 42 309

Palos 13 1,015 133 95 75 97 91 51 409

Palos 14 636 192 122 91 121 122 44 500

Palos 15 839 227 152 98 155 142 85 632

Palos 16 1,229 421 296 241 286 290 124 1,237

Palos 17 1,453 158 110 77 114 112 60 473

Palos 18 1,319 189 115 85 114 94 72 480

Palos 19 1,261 152 95 69 100 96 66 426

Palos 20 1,274 125 86 71 95 90 34 376

Palos 21 805 124 81 66 84 81 35 347

Palos 22 161 31 24 20 24 26 7 101

Palos 23 848 85 49 39 52 55 29 224

Palos 24 659 100 70 53 65 70 30 288

Palos 25 1,142 215 63 140 61 51 166 481

Palos 26 772 178 110 69 102 96 42 419

Palos 27 1,161 134 99 75 100 97 55 426

Palos 28 1,006 44 25 27 29 28 21 130

Palos 29 999 160 115 83 99 103 53 453

Palos 30 1,098 261 190 142 187 167 87 773

Palos 31 1,206 325 181 124 182 172 105 764

Palos 32 614 155 86 66 78 83 62 375

Palos 33 981 167 124 86 127 125 39 501

Palos 34 703 136 94 74 97 103 27 395

Palos 35 1,418 385 257 197 247 239 113 1,053

Palos 36 1,279 228 139 99 140 146 62 586

Palos 37 1,112 144 105 77 105 108 39 434

Palos 38 1,195 383 205 143 203 194 99 844

Palos 39 1,161 172 120 98 122 111 74 525

Suburban Cook County Total 37,801 6,774 4,348 3,369 4,315 4,237 2,237 18,506

24



THE TOWNSHIP OF PALOS 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

RESOLUTION  
NUMBER 2021-R-02 

 
 

 RESOLUTION APPOINTING A SUPERVISOR PRO-TEM AND CHAIRS AND  
VICE-CHAIRS OF THE STANDING COMMITTEES OF THE PALOS TOWNSHIP BOARD 

 
 
 

COLLEEN GRANT SCHUMANN, SUPERVISOR 
JANE NOLAN, CLERK 

 
TRUSTEES 

TASNEEM ABUZIR 
PAMELA JEANES 
R. CHRIS RILEY 
BRENT WOODS 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

25



PALOS TOWNSHIP 

 

RESOLUTION 2021-R-02 

 

RESOLUTION APPOINTING A SUPERVISOR PRO-TEM AND CHAIRS AND  

VICE-CHAIRS OF THE STANDING COMMITTEES OF THE PALOS TOWNSHIP BOARD 

 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF PALOS TOWNSHIP, COOK 

COUNTY, ILLINOIS, that the following members of the Township Board are designated 

and appointed as Supervisor Pro-Tem and Chairpersons and Vice-Chairpersons of the 

Standing Committee of the Board. 

 

Section 1. The Supervisor Pro-Tem of the Township shall be Brent Woods. 

 

Section 2. The Chairpersons and Vice-Chairpersons of the Committees shall be as 

follows: 

 

POLICY AND PERSONNEL     Chair:  SCHUMANN 

(Committee of the Whole)    Vice-Chair: JEANES 

 

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION    Chair:  WOODS 

(Committee of the Whole)    Vice-Chair: SCHUMANN 

 

BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS    Chair:  JEANES 

(Committee of the Whole)    Vice-Chair: RILEY 

 

TECHNOLOGY, AUTOMATION AND INFORMATION Chair:  RILEY 

(Committee of the Whole)    Vice-Chair: ABUZIR 

 

PUBLIC SERVICES AND HEALTH    Chair:  ABUZIR 

(Committee of the Whole)    Vice-Chair: WOODS 

 

Section 3. Township Clerk Jane Nolan shall be a voting member of the Policy and 

Personnel Committee. 

 

Section 4. The Township Supervisor, Clerk, Highway Commissioner and Assessor shall 

represent the township in their divisions of the Township Officials of Illinois. 

 

Section 5. The Township Supervisor, Clerk, Highway Commissioner and Assessor shall 

represent the township in their divisions of the Township Officials of Cook 

County. 

 

Section 6. The Following members of the Township Board shall be appointed as 

representatives of the Township on the Councils of Government and 

associations herein: 

26



 

 Southwest Conference of Mayors:  WOODS 

  

Metropolitan Township Association:  GRANT SCHUMANN 

  

Township Officials of Illinois:   WOODS 

(Trustee Division) 

    

 Township Officials of Cook County:  ABUZIR 

 (Trustee Division) 

 

Section 7. If any appointed representative to any of the Councils of Government or 

Associations is unable to attend an official meeting of said association, the 

representative may designate another member to attend in their stead. 

 

NOW, THEREFOR, WE, the Township Board of the Township of Palos do hereby approve 

this Resolution. 

 

Approved and adopted this 17th Day of May, 2021. 

 

 

 

____________________________________________ 

Colleen Grant-Schumann, Township Supervisor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

          (SEAL) 

 

_____________________________________________ 

Jane Nolan, Township Clerk 

27



28



PALOS TOWNSHIP ROAD AND BRIDGE

STATE OF ILLINOIS

COUNTY OF COOK

Number Vendor Purpose Amount Acct# Check#

1- IMRF Employee & Employer Contribution 985.68$                  6993 EFT
2- US Treasury US 941 Payroll Taxes 1,235.44$               EFT
3- Illinois Dept of Revenue US 501 Monthly Payroll taxes 218.25$                  EFT

NCPERS Employee deduct vol life ins 16.00$                    6963 13770
Blue Cross Blue Scheild Illinois Medicare supp prem 198.00$                  6963 13771

4- April Schrader wages for hours worked in April 3,292.52$               Debit debit

5-

6-
7-
8-
9-
10-
11-
12-
13-
14-
15-

$5,945.89

We, the undersigned, members of the PalosTownship Board of Trustees, Cook County, Illinois, do hereby certify that we 
this 1st day June, 2021 examined and audited the foregoing bills, claims, charges and accounts against the Palos 
Township Road and Bridge Fund and have approved the same for payment.

This is to certify that the following sums will be paid by the TREASURER of PalosTownship to the following 
vendor/person which amounts were allowed and audited by the Board of Trustees on June 1 2021
on account of the listed purposes.

____________________________________________ ____________________________________________
Township Trustee Township Trustee

____________________________________________ ____________________________________________
Township Trustee Township Trustee

____________________________________________
Township Highway Commissioner

Co-Signed:

____________________________________________
Township Clerk

29



PALOS TOWNSHIP ROAD AND BRIDGE

STATE OF ILLINOIS

COUNTY OF COOK

Number Vendor Purpose Amount Acct# Check#

1-

2- ComED 1413150063 light rental 11.55$                    5133 13762
3- ComEd 0891135078 light rental 134.44$                  5133 13763

Tri-State Disposal hwy debris disposal 77.51$                    8103 13764
Sprint phones 40.99$                    6983 13765

4- Tressler LLP legal 1,816.25$               6913 13766
Kopping Ent per contract 19,720.00$             5823 13767
AT&T Phones 62.61$                    6983 13768
Gene Adams miles for April 308.00$                  6973 13769

23-
32-
33-
34-
35-

$22,171.35

We, the undersigned, members of the PalosTownship Board of Trustees, Cook County, Illinois, do hereby certify that we 
this 17th day of May, 2021 examined and audited the foregoing bills, claims, charges and accounts against the Palos 
Township Road and Bridge Fund and have approved the same for payment.

This is to certify that the following sums will be paid by the TREASURER of PalosTownship to the following 
vendor/person which amounts were allowed and audited by the Board of Trustees on May 17, 2021
on account of the listed purposes.

____________________________________________ ____________________________________________
Township Trustee Township Trustee

____________________________________________ ____________________________________________
Township Trustee Township Trustee

____________________________________________
Township Highway Commissioner

Co-Signed:

____________________________________________
Township Clerk

30


	Top
	a.	05172021-Minutes General Meeting
	Minutes_04122021_GM

	b.	05172021 - Minutes CBARB
	Minutes_04262021_CBARB

	a.	05172021-Administration of Oath of Office
	Supervisor Cert
	Clerk Cert
	Assessor Cert
	Highway Commissioner Cert
	Trustee Cert

	1.	05172021 - Committee Resolution
	Committee Assignment Resolution

	1.	05172021 - Town Fund Bills
	Scan0116 (1)

	2.	05172021 - Road and Bridge Bills
	R&B BillAudit  6-1-21
	R&B Warrant -5-17-2021 (1)

	3.	05172021 - GA Bills
	Bottom

